Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

THURSDAY, 18TH DECEMBER, 2008 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE. PLEASE NOTE REVISED START TIME

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Aitken, Alexander, Dodds,
Egan and Winskill

Co-Optees: Ms. F. Kally plus 2 Vacancies (parent governors), L. Haward plus 1
Vacancy (church representatives)

AGENDA

1. WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 7 below).



4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, license, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

6. BUDGET SCRUTINY - REVIEW OF PRE-BUSINESS PLAN REVIEWS 2009/10
TO 2011/12 (PAGES 1 - 50)

(Report of the Chief Financial Officer and Director of Corporate Resources) To
update Members on the financial planning position and to consider the Pre
Business Plan Review (PBPR) for 2009/10 to 2011/12 in respect of the portfolios
for:

- Regeneration and Enterprise

- Housing Services

- Environment and Conservation

7. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

Yuniea Semambo Jeremy Williams

Head of Local Democracy & Member Services Principal Committee Co-Ordinator

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2919

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: Jeremy.williams@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
9 December 2008



Page 1 Agenda Item 6

Haringey Counci

Agenda item:

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 18" December 2008

Budget Scrutiny —~ Review of Pre Business Plan Reviews 2009/10 to 2011/12

Report of the Chief Financial Officer and Director of Corporate Resources

Report authorised by 1 Gerald Almeroth, Chief Financial Officer

Contact Officer : Kevin Bartle, Head of Corporate Finance

020 8489 3743 Kevin.Bartle@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: ALL Report for: [Key / Non-Key Decision]

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1. To update Members on the financial planning position and to consider the Pre
Business Plan Reviews (PBPR) 2009/10 to 2011/12 in respect of the portfolios for
Regeneration and Enterprise, for Housing Services, and for Environment and
Conservation,

2. Recommendations
2.1. To note the latest financial planning position as set out in the report.

2.2. To consider and make recommendations to the Cabinet on the Pre-Business Plan
Review documents, in particular the new savings and investment proposals. The
recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be considered by the
Cabinet in agreeing the Council’s final budget for 2009/10 to 2011/12.




Page 2

3. Reason for recommendation(s)

3.1

This is part of the statutory budget making process.

4. Summary

4.1

The report provides an update on the financial planning process and Pre-Business
Planning documentation for scrutiny.

5. Background

51.

5.2.

53

The Cabinet on 15 July 2008 considered a comprehensive report on financial
strategy for the period 2009/10 to 2011/12 and agreed a business planning and
budget-setting process. At that time an overall budget gap of £7.6m was reported
over the full three year planning period. This assumes the achievement of pre-
agreed savings proposals of £14.8m in the first two years. The previous planning
assumption for council tax was an increase of 3.0% in each of the three years. The
Local Government grant settiement figures for the first two years are known (1.75%
and 1.5%) as part of the multi-year settlement.

A further report was considered by the Cabinet on 18 November 2008 to release the
pre-business plan reviews for scrutiny and a number of national and local updates
were considered. Attached at Appendix 1 is the budget trail as reported to Cabinet in
November.

As part of the pre-business plan review process, targets were set for directorates to
identify potential savings opportunities. The targets took account of the level of
savings already identified in current financial plans and previous years. The savings
proposals will be required to fund the budget gap identified above and any additional
investments that are agreed as part of this budget setting process. The final budget
proposals will depend on the level of formula grant received from government, which
is expected to be in line with the stated three-year settlement.

6. Pre Business Plan Reviews

6.1.

Members will recall that the purpose of the Pre-Business Plan Review process is {o :

« Ensure that the financial planning process is clearly linked with, and reflects, the
full strategic agenda of the Council;

« Ensure that all budget options support the achievement of community strategy
objectives;

« Ensure that proposals are considered in conjunction with the impact on service
performance,;

+ Ensure that budget options enhance the achievement of value for money;

¢ ldentify savings and investment opportunities both within and between business
units;

+ Support consultation activity with key stakeholders;




Page 3

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

» Support the budget scrutiny process;
¢ Gather information to support a number of planning processes.

The reviews have been prepared in conjunction with relevant Cabinet Members and
have been released for scrutiny.

Attached to this report at Appendices 2 and 3 are high leve! summaries of the
savings and investments proposed analysed in Portfolios and Business Units
respectively. Appendix 4s list relevant pre-agreed investments and Appendix 5s are
extracts from the PBPRs summarising all new revenue investment and savings
proposals and pre-agreed savings. The summaries show the proposals over the
three year planning period to give Members a view of the overall scale of the
proposals.

Members are asked to consider these proposals in relation to 6.1 above.

The following sections of the report summarise the key service issues and objectives
and highlight key PBPR proposals over the planning pertod. These sections are
arranged by Cabinet Portfolio in the order that they are scheduled for consideration
by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

7. REGENERATION AND ENTERPRISE - Issues and Budget Proposals

7.1 Key objectives

Planning

s To deliver a targeted key sites programme

¢ To plan for sustainable communities through the Local Development
Framework (LDF)

* To continue to ensure effective high quality Development and Building
Control services

» To deliver highly performing and continually improving services.

¢ To engage with our customers and partners in providing our services.

Regeneration
o Delivering cur Regeneration Strategy
Key objectives at the heart of the strategy are:
» People - to unlock the potential of Haringey residents through increasing
skills levels, and raising employment so they can benefit from being part of

one of the most successful cities in the world.
+ Places — to transform Haringey into a place in which more people want to




Page 4

live and invest by using the opportunity of its major sites and key location to
create positive change.

Prosperity — to develop a 21% century business economy that offers
opportunities for sustainable employment and enterprise to help make
Haringey a place where people want to work and visit.

7.2 Key Planning Issues

Building Control

New Building Regulations due in 2010 which will include changes to the
thermal regulations as well as possibly including sustainability into the
regulations. This will have a dramatic effect for Building Control with
increased workioad. This will possibly link into the Green Borough Strategy
and the work of the Policy Team.

Influx of Eastern European builders making the usual workload harder with
increased inspections for the same fee.

Recruitment pressures due to (1) Olympics 2012 effect, and (2) Ageing
profile of the profession especially in London and the South East.

Development Control (DC)

Planning Bill

a) Changes concerning decision making in relation to National
Infrastructure Projects. Unlikely to affect DC in Haringey except in providing
statements in relation to large infrastructure projects such as WARME
(improvements to Liverpool Street to Stansted rail link).

b) Community Infrastructure Levy — not clear how this will work and how
it will effect or change the existing provisions or sums of money received in
relation to current Section 106 provision. It could be a year before this will
become clearer.

Alterations to the London Plan - New Mayor with different emphasis on
affordable housing. Industrial Land Review underway.

New powers of the Mayor to decide planning applications (based on certain
criteria).

Killian/Pretty Review (following on from the Barker Review) — looking at
ways of speeding up and simplifying the decision making process (a) large
applications and (b) the 80% of the total of all applications made which are
householder applications (Local Development Orders making more
development 'P.D." locally).




Page 5

Policy

There are a number of legislative and planning policy changes which will
affect the way we work with our stakeholders and local communities,
develop our plans and deal with planning applications in the coming months
and years. These include the Planning Bili, White Paper on Empowerment,
PPS 12, draft PPS4, and draft PPS6 and Climate Change Bill. The London
Plan review is likely to start next year and the Mayor of London’s better
Planning for London document indicates that focus will be on issues such
as affordable housing provision, outer London borough issues and vitality
and viability of town centres.

7.3 Savings and Investment Proposals

Planning

The development of the LDF is a statutory obligation and is monitored
closely by the DCLG. Failure to deliver on the milestones contained within
the Local development scheme will impact on the CPA and lead to a
reduction in HPDG. The £100k will be used to resource the team and where
necessary buy in expert advice. A comprehensive workplan is included in
the LDS, which details the level of studies required.

HPDG to be used to support and develop Planning Services.

Introduction of Pre-Application advice charging regime.

The savings proposed rely significantly on increased income streams from
both an increase in workload, in particular major applications, and the
introduction of a charging regime for pre application advice. The economic
climate has changed and the recession is likely to have a negative impact
on number of applications received and the level of fee income these will
generate. The service is closely monitoring the situation and will put in place
a contingency plan to address any shortfall should the need arise.

Regeneration

*

Some of our long term employment opportunities revolve around the
Olympics in 2012 and consolidating our links with other key regional
employment sites (Stratford, Brent Cross, Kings Cross, Stansted Airport).
These sites remain going concerns despite the economic down turn and as
such should still yield substantial employment opportunities for our
residents.

Outside of these sites it is inevitable and already manifest that employment
opportunities are being squeezed as consumer spending declines and
business begin to cut spending and jobs. Throughout this period we will
continue to deliver the Haringey Guarantee to support people in finding
employment. This funding is secured for the next 2 years.




Page 6

In the economic downturn, it is to be expected that business will need
support in finding more creative ways of approaching and developing their
markets in order to survive.

As a business unit we will need to maximise the funding opportunities open
to us and to engage delivery partners who will be capable of delivering
sustainable outcomes.

Maximising opportunities from the Olympics will be a priority for economic
regeneration.

Key savings have been achieved through the redundancy of the Town
Centre Management post in Wood Green. The impact of this is being
mitigated through increased business support services.

8. HOUSING SERVICES - Issues and Budget Proposals

8.1 Key strategic issues and objectives

Objectives

To halve the number of homeless households in temporary
accommodation by March 2010, through effective homelessness
prevention, smarter working, better partnerships and the provision of a
range of housing options.

To maximise the development of affordable housing.

To ensure the efficient management and maintenance of the Council’s
Housing stock.

To tackle homelessness, overcrowding and under occupation.

To achieve the continuous improvement of Strategic and Community
Housing Service.

Issues

The Department of Work and Pensions has announced that it will be
implementing changes to the Housing Benefit Subsidy arrangements
relating to temporary accommodation. This is likely to have a significant
impact on the income levels being generated by the service.
Implementation is expected for April 2010. All indications are that the
impact will be negative.

By March 2010 the service wishes to be in a position where the types of
units in which our homeless households are placed are the best for our
clients and also the best in terms of income generation. Private Sector
Leasing meets these requirements and the service will be trying to
achieve an increase in the number of these units and a reduction in the
number of Annexes.




Page 7

* The service is using rent deposits to meet the Temporary accommodation
reduction target. Additional funds were allocated for this function in
2008/09; further resources are likely to be required in 2009/10.

» The service is currently in the process of a restructure. Once this is
complete, it will be a fit for purpose service.

8.2 Savings
* A number of savings are proposed which will be achievable as property
Services start carrying out functions such as post clerks: security and
facilities management, which are currently carried out by the service.

8.3 Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Proposals in respect of the Housing Revenue Account are set out in Appendix 6
for the consideration of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The appended
report was prepared jointly by the Council and Homes for Haringey and makes
recommendations on:-

* The HRA Medium Term Financial Strategy;
* Proposals for housing rent increases for 2009/10:
« Proposals for increases to tenants’ service charges 2009/10.

9. Environment and Conservation - Issues and Budget Proposals

9.1 The objectives for Frontline Services have been aligned to the Council priorities and
key issues have been included for each.

Making Haringey one of London’s greenest boroughs
* toimprove the management of environmental resources
+ to promote sustainable and safe travel and reduce congestion

Key issues include;

* Meeting Local Area Agreement indicator and stretch target on recycling

* Meeting the Climate Change agenda

+ Alternative arrangements for the Traffic Management Act permit scheme.

» The North London Waste Authority (NLWA) contract cross-council strategy
required.

* Relocation of the Western Road and Ashley Road depots to Marsh Lane, and of
the Hornsey Reuse and Recycling Centre.

Creating a Better Haringey — cleaner, greener and safer
* 1o continue to improve cleanliness
* to improve road condition and street infrastructure
» to contribute to the reduction of crime and the fear of crime
» to contribute to Haringey’'s regeneration




Page 8

Key issues include;

» Short term funding issues particularly Area Based Grant funding and TfL.

* Improve joint working with other agencies to respond to out of hour problems and deliver
better coordinated interventions.

» Meeting Local Area Agreement indicator target on cleanliness

» Development of physical infrastructure with the promotion of sustainable travel to
meet regeneration agenda.

¢ Further development of the Highways Asset Management plan

o Further investment is required in road condition and infrastructure to bring
performance into the top quartile and improve resident perception.

Encouraging lifetime well-being at home, work, play and learning
* to contribute to the health of Haringey residents

Delivering excellent, customer focussed, cost effective services
» to improve customer satisfaction, perception and service performance
* to commission and procure excellent and value

Key issues include;

» The Public Realm commissioning strategy.

Use of Resources Key Lines of Enquiry — including VIM issues, use of natural
resources and participatory budgeting.

Meet the requirements of CAA

Place Survey — initial results stress environmental crime and cleanliness issues.
Area based working and improved mobile working

TMA emphasis appeals, need to improve infrastructure.

9.2 New Cashable Efficiency Savings Proposals

» New Statutory power under LLA & TfL Bill to recover cost from organisers of

clearing up after major events - £23k — (2009/10)

Estates Recycling Service savings - £24k — (2009/10)

Traffic Management Order budget savings - £50k —~ (2009/10)

Back office efficiency savings - £36k — (2009/10)

Additional income to be generated through the Parking Plan (linked to capital bid) -

£415k — (£115k in 2009/10 & £150k in 2010/11 & 2011/12)

¢ Spend to save, Replacement of illuminated bollards with solar powered bollards
(linked to capital bid) - £57k - (£33k in 2011/12 & £24k in 2012/13)




Page 9

9.3 New Revenue Investment Proposals

To deliver recycling target

To improve public satisfaction in the place shaping survey

Making Haringey one of London’s greenest boroughs - to improve the
management of environmental resources.

* Introduction of shops recycling service for 4,000 households in flats above
commercial premises - £155k — (2009/10)

+ Recycling Management to increase supervisory and management levels to
improve service - £154k — (2009/10)

+ Recycling vehicles investment to introduce mixed recycling service round to 2,500
properties on narrow roads, to introduce a tenth full sized mixed recycling service
to meet demand and a trial of food waste collections from schools (linked to capital
bid) - £265k — (£135k in 2009/10 & £130k in 2010/11)

10. Head of l.egal Services Comments

10.1. The Council is under a statutory duty to set a balanced budget having regard to
the report of its Chief Financial Officer as to the robustness of the estimates
and the adequacy of proposed financial reserves. This must be preceded by
robust and comprehensive financial planning.

11. Head of Procurement Comments —[ Required for Procurement Committee]
71.1. Not applicable

12. Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments

12.1. This is considered as part of the individual pre-business plan review
documents.

13. Consultation
13.1. This is part of the consultation of the business and financial planning process.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

Appendix 1 — Budget trail

Appendix 2 — Portfolio summary

Appendix 3 — Business Unit summary

Appendix 4 — Pre-agreed investments

Appendix 5 — Pre-agreed savings, new savings and investments
Appendix 6 — Housing Revenue Account proposals




Page 10

15.Local Government (Access to information) Act 1985
The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

Report of the Chief Financial Officer and Director of Corporate Resources to the
Cabinet on 15 July 2008 — Financial Planning 2009/10 to 2011/12:

Report of the Chief Financial Officer and Director of Corporate Resources to the
Cabinet on 18 November 2008 — Financial Planning 2009/10 to 2011/12 (including the
detailed PBPR documents).

10




Gross Budget Trail

Budget brought forward

Changes and variations
Jeflation
Ghanges agreed in previous years budget process

Changes and variations agreed 15 July 2008

Investments

2007/08 process
2008/09 process
Proposed investment fund

Savings
2007/08 process
2008/06 process

Dedicated schools grant {DSG})
Passporting of DSG

Prior year adjustment for actual pupil numbers

Balances
Contribution to / {(from) balances 2007/08 process
Contribution to / (from} batances 2008/09 process

Gross Council budget requirement
Less dedicated schools grant {specific grant)
Net Council budget requirement

Funding
Council tax (see below)
Government support - formula grant and NNDR

Resource shortfalif{excess)

Council tax

Council tax (LBH)

Council tax base (after provision for non-recovery)
Precept

Rate of council tax increase (Haringey element)
GLA rate of council tax increase

Combined council tax increase

£ per week increase {Haringey element)

Page 11

2009/10 2010/11 201112
£000 £'000 £'000
399,578 410,511 422,208
8,090 8,510 8,900
{1,402) 4,485 0
0 ¢ 1.000
¢] 40 0
1,030 530 0
1,500 1,500 0
2,530 2,070 0
{3,847} (2,745) [
{4,512} {3,722) 0
{8,359} (6,467) ¢
5,603 6,538 6,047
5,603 6,538 6,047
5725 (2,.645)
246 6956

412,011 423,708 438,155
{166,220) (172,758) (178,805)
245,791 250,950 259,350
101,771 104,825 107,968
142,520 144 625 146,795
244,291 249,450 254,763
1,500 1,500 4,587

£ £ £
1,196.51 1,232.41 1,268.38
86,056 85,056 85,056
101,770,355 104,823,865 107,968,385
3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
n/a nfa nia
n/a nfa nfa
£0.67 £0.69 £0.71

Appendix 1



Resource Shortfall Tracker

Pasition at end of 2008/09 process

Undate for 2009/10 process

- irflation

- increase assumption in formula grant at 1.5%
- nerease assumption in council tax at 3%

Changes and variations 15 July 2008
- pension fund employers contributions

Proposed investment fund
Position as at 18 November 2008
MNet savings target

Projected balanced position

Page 12

2009/10 201011 2011712 Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

0 0 0 0

8,900 8,900

(2,169)  (2.169)

(3,144)  (3,144)

3,587 3,587

1,000 1,000

0 0 1,000 1,000

1,500 1,500 0 3,000

1,500 1,500 4,587 7,587

(1,600)  (1,500)  {4,587)  (7,58T)

0 0 0 0

Appendix 1



Page 13

- BO0Z BOweleq uisl pue YISL "wig

AUTINISS pUB MBIAIBAD

8002 #8quiaoeq yigL uo Buieaus AUIOS g MBINBAC a4] 18 PESSNISID 89 0] SO0 |,

08l's

S8r'ZL

Ol|0J110d [EI0L.

v.G

051

2y

ool

0¥6

se

sz

S8

18s

o ess

_.S0Z

L by
. Dsed D

. Uerag g

000.3

000.3

000.3

000.3

wmomauw.mcmw:or._....

8y g

foleH o | uonenses

O8L . eidosg Bunoh piie uaipyy)

 SOMUNUILIOD Jajes pUE Wisuisios

R

SpIg JustlISaAu|
ETHETESY
MON IRJO]

SIUBLIISBAU]
anuaAsy

pepiwgng
sBuiaeg jejo)

sjesodosg
sBuineg
snusAsy

MaN [B1og

_ pealbyrang

L1102 - 04/600T
sBuiaeg

panwgng

loj[iaunon OO0 Y

7 sipuaiy

ATBUALNG CHoICd

AsBuren o yBnoiog uopuoT

Sisunseay| pue sBuiheg snusrey Hda9d 01-8007




Page 14

8002 18quIB0s(] gL DUB YIS "UIg

AURNIDS DU MBIJIBAD

£ xipuaddy

pasodoly Jel0|

092 fi3) "SWwiwiog @ diysioulieg aouelliiojiad Aoljog 10j €10 1
0 . SUDHENUNWIIOD GOdd
oLt >o__cn_ ® SOUBULIONRY $0dd
o sdiysteupeq £0dd
0Si _Asjes Aunwiwiod zodd
0 mhm:tmn_ % SOUBLLLIONS >o“moa L0dd
CSWINOD 8 JIHSHANLMYY FONYWHO 8 Td ADI10d
18L°) 219°¢ adlAteg Ajiununuod 9 sanyng SHNPY 40§ jejo)
0 /19 Se0iAIeg O1BeIRNS GODY
0 : ac? Emzno 2 mmcmbz ‘Buiuresy HNPY $00V
67 m ooy $O0InIS uoyeaiday €00V
726 00¥'4 . Sog aie] [e0g INPY Z0OY
0 0 mo_amm Aunwiwion g a1ming syNpY 4o J0P8uId 10OV
- 30IAYES ALINNIWINGD 3 IUNLTND S1INAY
0 T 19¢ awdojsAag jeuopesiuebig g ojdoag 10} (£}
[ i 59 Aoeloouiaq 820 v0dd
0 i ‘89 mc_Emmj k4 Ewan_mEm _mcommw&m?o £0ad
0 T gg 7z : $90UN0SOY UBWINH 20Qd
o : 0 : EwEgo_gmo |euonesiuebin g sjdoad 5 098110 100d
i _ANTWHOTFAIA TYNOLLYSINVOHO ¥ 31d03d
a0z 802°1 6¥2°Z sedinosay ajesodios 1oj ejo]
(00r) gee 0407 "SA00 JOWOISND) 7 S5935Y L080
00¢ s g€ $90|AI9S 12657 90Y0
0 S 09 20 Ausdoid GouD
0 0z 611 EmEE:oo& a1es0dion YOO
0 0L e (V1 “ou) soueULS eye1odiod £0MD
0 1Y 419 . uonexe 8207 g Jyaueg ZoHO:
) 0 0 $80n0s8Yy djeiodio] jo Jopang LouD
$30HNOSTY FLVHOANOD
000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
SjusunseAu] sjuaunsaal; | pennugng sBuiaeg [sBuaeg papnugng

enuasy peaiby-aig pasodouid |2j0) paalby-aid Hun ssauisng

SJUSWISBAL] vzm .w.w..m?mm.m.::mr&m..,mmma ZL/1L10Z 91 01/600Z - AeBuliey jo ybnoiog uopuo

SLLL0E - DL/B00T
ULy SSBUISNE AQ SjUsunSaAY; pue sBuaeg 10 AlBuaung
febuneH jo ybnosog uopuoT



Page 15

2002 j8queds WgL pue YIGL ‘Ig

AUGNISG DUB MBIARAD

£ xipusdty

¥i age £ ik SARNDOXT JGHYY) 10} [0
6 0 LY o _ SBOIAIDG [BI019813 2030
L4 0og LI LS T R .. BAINoeXT JBIuD) 103D

. . m>“.50mxw nmm_IO
7E9 460'% JUBLILONALT UB gD 1O} [B101
VLG W8 W T $80IMIBS BUIRUCIT] 80ZN
0 . S o L inag Buisnod 903N
09 091 :Q;Em:@mmm o_Eo:oow £03Nn
0 o0z, ~ wewdojersd g Aoijod Bupiueld 203an
0 0 JusluUOAUT UBGIN o6 101981

. ANIWNOHIANG |

0vzZ'L 091 816°1L
9 G Svy
0 9 Liv
ove'L 081 B8
0 0 b
0003 000.3 0003 0003 v
w«¢§«m®>mu

sjusunseau] | ponnuang sbuineg [sBuiaeg pennugng

anusAsy pasify-aiy pesodoid fejo) pasiby-aig

pasodoud 210)

MU ssauIsng

muamw:«wms,mm pue sBujaeg wmmw?wm ¥dgd Zi/} SN 01 01/600Z -

- ReBuniey Jo ybnolog uopuor

SHLLOZ - OL/BG0T

Hun sseueng Ag Queunseay] pus sBunes jo Aewng

AsBuuen jo ybnosog uopus



Page 16

9slidiajuz pue uonelsusbay



0 B O g S2T ] 504 mmK wm« mmap L3 8o pueigy
uoneseuslion
1ebpng juswwsbausw DULOUOTT
0 0 o 0 a3 S 120iey v ge S4URD UMOL B Ul LOYINpeY £03N,  jusunianauz ueqin
N USRS uonesauaBey
b POOAA Ul [uswaBBUSH] S1UBT UMOL DHUCLOOT
ay 0 ] iy | 2 ab jelie; ucgp il 8y 30§ ﬁcmsvmm.mmm Buipury sy majray 03N JuswuomAuy ueqn
Q ;
-G wadoaag
D.. 7 Aoyod
0 0 g 0 & 0z 89, arsnioe o) Jbie) U0 o7 0z S88.4 o] Suiping sseauou) | ‘Suuelg ZOHN. WBLWLOIALT URGIR
Juswdoare
¥ Aonog
o 0 a 0 e 08 88} BASR{OR 0} 108 Loioe oe s82.4 Buiuueld u ssessnuy lRUGHEN .ﬁ&mzﬁﬁﬂcmﬁ uBWLOIALS ueqn
B wawdosasn
. R . % Aaljog
0 o 4 0 i A S $90) andiyoe o Jafle up 1y 4 BLooul Syg Jole) [BuomIPY ‘Duiuueld 203N juswsosAuT ueainy
uBwdomasg
) suyBas BuiBeyn’ 2 A0
3 Y 0 ] _jog - mw. e FZ. SR8 aAsIY0E 0 Jebigy Hoio8 GE G Sape ucHedddy-a1d Jo LORONPONU ‘Buiuerd zoan JUBIKIAUT LBgIr
e | o | oo | | o o [ mon Tooms T T
~pealy; | ’ i CR00F. 1 LH0R0Z 1 048002 | S0/5008 0003 0LBO0Z § BO/BOOZ
asueuep 2 M“...MMN. wu.wwwm ammwwm 20L wag 1 seao ] seno. ssaiboiy 1B Fry e HIAD fousioa jo siieieg hun ssausng Aroang
BABRINWNDY CC evsen | souerien souepen’ ZUAL0E | Loz ovsonz _ FLOLOZ | ObiG002
s %ﬁagz%wz%m ﬁagus ug.m.«m« :
.. SONIAVS QaTHOV-Iud D

S mﬁﬁ%&sm ucw ﬁgﬁw:@amm

CRRRROE Y cﬁg
R <IN wﬁémﬂ IR
%mu:mr wa mmnﬁam m%cﬁ




Page 18

________ L foop) oSk [E101 puely e e
: 51284 ¢ 10} Jeeh yoes
404 %1093 vinba: jm am ‘sidwhiQ
: : ay; jo ubnosoq ayy 0y Jgausy:
‘Butpuny jewsixe ndwhio S4nny Umop Bumelp lajeg pue ssusain ! SSEAIOU pue Ay WA
0 SBOUBLD Uy} 5SB8I0UL OSIE 1M }] JUBPISSI : : ‘1eursn Asbuliel sbeinoous pue poddns o puny  uopesausbey:
0} ybnoiog aus Joj spyod aidwkin OSEBIOU} 09 09 iapRg e Bugesyn.  jusunseawr oidwhio ve Bunessn: oiwouosy coan: JUSLLIOMIAUTE LRGN
b iniive b Aoy sico oty it N S HE . — e St Aidede b Tng- bt Sk £ S hibniuie- et e S
Buipnpul yomstue: 4 awdoeasg ooy ayy l8jeg pue Jsusalny: - wewdoeaag
Joj paiinbas syuswnoop Buuued e iBAjap : i reues) Aebulen 83300 Ainbuy B Lojod:
o} uiea) Aorod ay) aigeus o) paunbas Buipun. 0 (0oL} k ‘001 _ 131sq e Bugesin Siqissod pue 307 Jo Alsaeg. “Buiuue)g 203n JUDWUOIAUS Ueg
y patoayy wos | wiotcz | ovee: sorso0z ¢poddns
SIURULIOLA [ #3IAJ8G UO joedu) WIS 10 ON oty 19AG 19A0 T sh} saop Ajrond usunsaAu jo asn pesodold | jun ssewsng 91BI0}0BII]
{PUNOY YoM
cLiLL0Z LigLozZ OL/600Z

SINIWiISIANI MIN - d

G Xipuaddy

asudiajug pue vojeisusboy
SL/E10Z & OL/Bone
SiESOOGIY JUBUASSAL MON
AsBuwets Jo ubnolog uopuo




Page 19

¥ 9 o e i JEOL pUEIy
: . ‘uoheieusbay spuoucag:
: : pue Buiugi jo wfew;  uceieuabay
Opg $FVIAIDS JBUO LO JoBCUH ON! Bouewuopad ue 1oedw; oN | i 98 ") ] ‘ag woy fupnssl sopusmiyy WBLILUOHALT LRGN
S : P e Bt A8 = & ; O ) o B 104 PIG SWSE Soais pawatiibint=Tdn ot A1
Bupung mau 0) §1503 auow:
: Suibieys o weer ay) Bunnpss
BSIM HEIS WBS) B Loddns: AU aLRIBold yueling:
0} Ayseden ey sonpal [im siy) “Bupuny : UL 4O UCNSCWOD sU; 1BYE WEeD): ucijeiauabay
O 1oEGUN ON JPLISIXD [BUOIIDDE QU008 10U Op am Jti} 1 ot 0e vonelsusba; (eneAyd malaay ! onuoucoy eEan: JUBLILICHALE URGIN)
: [ e e . i el R IR S oion it il BiiGaR :
jeusaxs jsurebe 100 yes :
: : 198{0ud 0} uoupRE W woddns uonesausiay
o] oedu oN yedui eniz Z 05 Se o2 ”.@ocmcc 10 1948 soybiy e 96ieyD’ onuouosy £O3N JUBWLOIAUT HEgI(Y
RITTEEEN . it i = it g e (BHGEARE . e
: Buueld jo ebiew Bupusdun ¥ Aolod:
oN joRduw ON o5 ”mw 5z au woy sBuines Aousioys ‘Butiueid Zoan: IUSLUDHAUY yegin
‘alRl [BSNIB) PBINPa: ‘aouBuLOped ustudonegy
Buissanoid uoneaidde paacudily: : 2 AONG
BUON "$82un058) Bugsine uigym pabeuew ag o) L] N ¢ Buueld Zoan WWBLIUCHALT UBGIN
. GBHOEISTES 16 S O S S L H R S
: ‘BB [RSTRAL PRONDSS ‘eoueLLIDad: Eoc.ao_m.;mom
SID0HI0 seps Jofely pug yes! Buissancit uopeydde peacidus : : s09) Bupsued 9 Aopog
ON voddns [eouos) 10] PROPUOM peseasdu 'saoInoss: Dulsie uim pabeuely 8G oy} 0g ‘O a1 voneoydde sid peseasu;; ‘Buuuey 203N HBUIIONAUS uggyy)
........ . e i e . i e i it RS UIAOIaASE et
0 01 peau [im Apend ybnoyye : (rewIpixy pue [euidrs yloq’ 2 Adgtod:
ON ‘SOUBLIOLSC Lo JoEdWI SHGIAGO ON; ‘Of ol 0 0 Jairnipusdxs |eba; psonpey  Buluueld zo3n JUBLEICIALY UBgI
LBnSaALY (314) 000.3 OO0F 000.3
{Kianre 2ainiag) pagoayy 000,3 LLIOLOZ 01/5002 80/800Z
v y_cmwwmwm o SBDIAIBS J8YI0 Lo joedwy e3UeUHOYIRg BO jaedu] vwwwww< 481G J0 ON 0L 18A0 1870 15A0 Bupneg Aouainyig pesodoid | uun sssuysng a3 14 BT
ZHLOT LEIBLO7% 0L/8607

SIYEOAOMN ¢

¢ wipuaddy

aspiniuy pue uopRsyuebey
ELLL0D O OLB00E

sies0dtig sBumes mapn
Asfiuuey jo ybnouogy LU0




20

S9JIAI9S BuisnoH



Page 21

0 (005] {001} 18t uQ: BRI LONIBIOD BLIODU! BSEaIN (004) [65TY Has SOUIABG!  JUSWIUCHALY Leqi)
: : ) ausg Buisnopy Suisnoy Ayuniiwoy
3 felens gpan
{pasiAay 006.3 000.F 000.5 000.3 000.3
- peasBy) 2101 L1L/010Z | OL/60OT | BO/R00Z ss818044 1oeduw peuuely 000.3 OLI600E 80/800Z 901A108 | eary un sseujsng e
ssuemes JBAQ JOAG I8A0 jeyo) J3A0 1940 0116002
ZL/ELOZ 1310102 0L/6002 LiigLog
{paxinbal ;1) pasiasy i2unay Aq pasify sy .
: SINIFWISIANI GIAUOV-IHd §
senaRg Buisnoy
BLAIE - GLED0E SISUISEA DERIBy-8iy
¥ sipusddy

Aafuuen w0 yBnoog uopuo




0 o o e IES 9 Lev 60 mmm Lz 01 ) . moLpumiy
: . ek Buon : : SEOINIDG
Al : | By B SiuswaAnICul JueauiuBis Jansep o) sey : : Buisnos
Al : ” adses BulsncH Ajuniewion pue oifisieng : ; Aunuwiwen g
o 3] Q9 g 0z G 0T m% ubinouye pessoe ag ues sBuises eseyy oz oz : Buwien jo uonesiieuoney oibejeng 903N TURUUCIALS Uegr)
(@}] 2BEA mEEou : : mwu_..cww_
a . ®£ U suswaacsdul jreoyuBis Jeatep o) sey; : Buesnom |
(a : 80085 Bupgnon Apununue?y pue sibeeng) : anMBs JBIS!  AUnwion §
S 0 . Gl g5 o @4 yBnouye pessigoe sq ued sbuses wwmchmmr §61 g PABIGOE 0} Ut uBnoug s jo esesiay. ofeleng gonry  juewuonaug ueqin
Jesk Bujwon : : SBIIBG
@cw Ul SlustaAdl JUBDILDIS JonuBD O Sy : Buisnoy:
. aoey Busnon Agunuason pue niBiseng : Agunwwion g:
G 0 s} e ) i By uBnoupe pasaiyoe Qg ued mm:._wﬁ..,mwma 108 0o usWwan)Cud E_o_mco_gccoo BLUOH u.me«mbm [+ al . Juswuoauz veqiry
: : RS @C_EDQ. : : : SBOINIBG !
: : a9 u suswssttw jueoyubls sanep o) sey: : : Buisnops
: : : : adraeg Busnol Apunuiuos pue oiboiesg: ; : © Anunwwos g
0 by Lo 0 s 268 o bnowie parowe squed sBupes esouL Lzt lze e SiA9) souasqe sonpsy ibslens 903N juswuaiaug uegi
geh Buwos m _ SANDG!
EM Ul SpustuaADIdw: Juedipulis Jsniep o) By : Buisnoy:
: sopang Buisnoy Ayunewsns pue oBeeng Ao g
0 0 0 0Bl ] 0 | ey yBnouE pessIYTE aq LBy sBues ssauy og) 081 : yeps Aresodwsy Bupnpay iBeieas goan JUSLUUGIIAU veqin
Ev— wwwwm R R 0003 | 0003 | ooo3 0003 | o003
- peaully) 1900 A 1oAD 0003 | L0307 | oLGooZ | 60/3002 sss1Boig o00.3 | owscoz | eoieooz Kouspoua jo siereg Wun sssussng stesor08q
SUUBLIEA zutioz | ooz | ousooz 80y JBAD FEYY 1BAD 120 18AD FETY]
DARERIN
rIE} o asuzie | aoueuer | eoueuep ZHAOT | pL0L0T | OL/BODT LHGLOT | 01/800Z
; {painba p) pasiay #ounoy Aq pasify sy .
| . SONIAVS 03IHOV-3ud D
$801A:85 Busnoy
TLAVOT O OLAB00T
sBuseg poeiby-aig
G wipuaddy AaBugey o yBnoiog uopuar




Page 23

S9L e 68 wa 0 mmwo.wﬂﬂm»mv :
! o : ’ uonepowiwonde. sanAIeg

Aseiodua) Ui Siaquuny Buisno
: 118} UOREPOURLIOITE ! : o uoonpal pauueid Bumoiop  Aluhwwen g
oedun on Awsodue) Ul staquiny s paBeurw aq y) & 66 ‘66 ; s1sod 0 JaGwnU JO M8 >®mm abeens 0oan HUBWILONALT UBGIN
- : i - iodion papoid. S hedumbvute: e
8B sUBHOUNy 16K sapoey: SIS
: : B 150ct Hd} O} 9$H xedy wous Busnoyy
WROWe! . $590IABS BUISNOH 10 UOREOO|a: Apuniwon) g
ON J|OUM 10} 58MIAIDG ARBMGHY L0 J0BCUH BIpA AIBAHBP BOIMBS U0 10Bdi ON D ) 99 99 0 : woy Buines pejeumsy . m891e0S 903N JUSWIONAUT] Ueqin
900,33 000, 3 000.3
Eueunsan thaanag ao1aag) a1 pojoeyy o0 woez | oeooz | sojao0z
- «_Mwmwwaea SBMALIG SIS0 UG Joedul B9uBLLIOLIag 1O oedul uwwwwmq YIS 10 O _ﬁw.w A 190 1540 Bupneg Aousiong pesodoig uun ssauisng ajei0108i1
gijiioz LLIOLOZ aL/600Z

A0 BEMAYE AN -

sa0A188 Duisnoy
CLAV0L O G108
#estdog sBuneg M
G xipusddy fabiutets jo yBnolog uopuo



Page 24

UOIJBAISSUOYD pUB JUSWIUOIIAUT



Page 25

[E1) L D As0y) Aoty 5 104 pueig. [

s or oF yRecidde A1DD ije1aa0 Jo AEIAE g or oF SBNAISS BUIIUOLY gOAN. JUSLILCHAUY legify

: o 19fgng o 1eudes o) pesaly selswes BB

BOOT oy Ul Saudxs AuBuems sy; ‘teucnesada ALDD [BUONIPDE BU; jO BOUBLIBHLRL AU 3O LORBEEISU

DUB DBUSISUt MOU BI8 SRIBWED MU 241 poddns 0 pasnbay st Buipuny sy _pue ssBUIING ALOD ;
. e o e oaT — e BBty SBOIAISE Sl SO USAIGHAYS Usqin
: Ui LORONPSY PAILSS :

: pug Amod justusaiojus:

) WS ;w0 wi ¥ Bundsiosd mou st soBs Buy WL MU O] 31D SL0sU U SS0; eBiiu o) : : Gupped ;o maney !
o e 5 G ; Bt : > 6 % ‘sl it v SSEAISS SURUGI BASF JUSTEIALS veaT

: {6/8002) 1o8loid enden pamwgns
ABAINS JSBY B 00K 940 §O Hepwaatudun Asnomad B 03 S P SiyL ucHIBISIIES

U - 454 Bugoe: §/2007 W peachug SBLENT DAL 0Le00Z J03 jebem. S8BT UC SPIoUasnGy;

o.mwm URHOEISIBE JBWOISND $,6°57 0 esuBuuopsd yomns Bunsdons iy sryd ‘sjefie ﬁwwm@s:mw lie 03 BugoAoal:

: Y pBLEIKE 8/L007 40 “@QQ mcﬁﬁumm 18 puB (BuRnAnas Z61 1 U0 edun BMS04: dejsioop jo uosuedxy:
{ogeh 0 RG Hoozd {ose) SPEUOS ADSIRAS S80INSE SUUOL 903N IUBHIloHAU B dir

Bi5eM / Wieas Jygnd!

o ieblelTH 104 poddng jeuoissagoud

JOPRAAQ SLRBOIY YNPBY0S LD JUSWEs 1GBLRUOD abvEsS SBURC PUBIRIILISE

Sunyly Jeang pue sfemulfiy posibe Absyaig LiEa SHand JO Juswainand sasay s ‘{ebis] |eusayxg

0400.3 0003 000.3 000.3 0003
LHOLOZ | GLBOOZ | S0/8002 0003 OL/60OGZ | 60O/B0DT
Ry i 1800 10AG ssaifiold jordus peuung 161 16a0 1880 F0IAIBG | ROIY Y sSBUISRE ajri0}2a(
Zhiiioz LEAOLOE | 04i600Z 1L0LOZ | 06002
{pasinba; 3 4 pasirey . jlounog Aq pessby sy
SINIWLISIANI Q33HOV-IHd 9
UOHBAISSUOY) PUE JUBLL0IIAUT
B0 - DLAGDOE SIUBULSaA Dotiy-ni
¥ Pty Aafuug 30 Hnceg vopue




Aafupen o yBnolog uopuo

sBujnes sy) Jeayen waysAs {41y} uoydep ._.. SBUNIBG
0 0 0 0 061 D G o5t O} SINPBLOS UD 51 DU || U0 JUega1 51 SHEL 061 051 pojewolty Gupped eyl Bupenday aUiUOIS S03N:  JusuiuosAuT ueqin
sBusaes asoy aioush |oIAteS :
pinous peacudde i pue wwee WSB! : §74 Buniied 1sang-up 8yy uo ADuBiie SBANIBG !
3 0 0 0 vz 0 84 J0 BURInosinG suy senjoaur SI) iov? ‘ove BOINBS PUE S[BAGH Bllfels maimoy SuIuol goan JuaWwucHAT veg)
” . ” Icfd Ui B ur;
: E UOISIDON SIBQIUALL : ! &3 0y 19Bpng wl palunsse uogeyL) BA0qE! SPINBG
0 0 ) 0 Kt it} fiord 2z 9 @np pasealoul aq 10U [im selieud sy oy £ o sabieyo jused UG 9%G'1 JO 9582u0U| ! BUNUOLS §03N JUBILOHAUT LRCIM
: : ; {Idx) uopegu snoge seoag!
o 0 0 o e ] 89 oy PIABIDE B MBI L EL 89 99 $aBuen pue $08) U0 9467 JO BSEBIILY UYL 803N wswuosaug uegin
: puewsp
8007 Wolew Aq pareidwios! : : papadya oyt Buyssw 745 mau SEMAIBT
3 0 0 51 0 08 0L S1 UOSLSIXS 747 D) J| POADIIOR B [l S| 0GL 08 174 L $0JBquInU DU Y SSBAI0UE PENURUGTY . BUIRUL Y BOZN,  USWUOHALT ueqn
: : wmoﬁ.ammw
] o 0 o oos ¢ 0 00E sBuiass es0y] Bjessuel O} SIO8KX8 BTIAISS Bl L 008 00g Bupped uiim soeiueo Jo Butepusy-ey | suljuald 9o M uswuoiaug uediny
O uswoLodde pasiAa: wﬁm
Al sapun sBuwes wyuaod suLLep O s|ge|IBAR:
: : BIED WelInsil §1 sigy |, usumopodde! : SINAIBS
0 0 o 01 0 0 ‘o0t | Bupsee 8 U0 POJRWIGSS M sBunes esoy | oot ‘001 BUBIIO S5} LUDDSBI JO MOINSY  BUIINOIY 803N JUBLILIOIALS UBgiy
: AemyBiy ayy uo Ayagoe i :
§ UORONASUOD YO Juapuadep i) S SIuL 0013 podsue) 1 SIOHBG!
0 G ‘o 4] =1 1] o 4 10 120 B Jo sBuines 1o jeed puooes ol ¢ S 67 14 SGEUEISNS Ukim s8B1BUD paseaiul BUIRUOIL.Y 803n: HBLLIUOHALT Ui
) . peayel B - ; ; s .
o oy sfiues Sumope soor yoiep Aq eoed !
: Ajeidwion 8G PINOYS SIMDNAS maU By OSH3; : S8OAIBG
10 i 0 C 0G¢ Q a 08T (R e e g0 sBuines Jo sk puodes SU S8 T 082 toam:mww .m,.ﬁm_._wmﬁjm. Uithim almdnusey Buluo4 803N WBLIUGHALEY ueqy
; SBIAOE SBNINN O Buasuun: : :
: -deno Buijusps u injsse0ons pasoid sely : SIOIAG !
o iy o 0 05 kY G 05 PUE PROUBLUILLIOS SBY WBLIBRIOMS DUBYSSA 0T 08 57 PusseaM AN BUIUOI 903N WBWUOMALT uequry
. : . ———
HBl: SU} BULIBPUSEBI UIM BUI W 2171107
o) poiesal jiw sBuines s e pasibe;
Aguenbosgns usag sey 3 ynses 2 8y OLOZ
; : 221 mun YBRoKY PapUSIXe BT M PaYuoD OBRALOD Wodsue SBOOG
0 Go1') {581} 0 - o' G} ] 1) Lepini Bunsie jey peansdde sey Jsuigen ggl ') GO1°| % puawaleuryy aisen pojeiboj| SUNUOIY 90T JUBIIUOHALT UBGIR
{pasinay wmw%mwu ow_m.mwm s 0003 | 0003 | ooo3 0003 | 0003
- pasiby} 18AG A 1580 0003 | vieioZ § oweoor | soreooz ssa1B0ig 0003 | oe00z | 60/B00% Aousioig 1o sieseq wun sssujsng syesomeng
asuBlies zusioz | 1uoroz Db/B00Z [Ej0L BAL JOAQ 8A0 1ejo1 FEVY.] A0
BARRIILND ooupen | eoueuen | eouenen ZHILOZ | LEot0T | ob/so0Z HHBIOT | 816002
{paanba p} pesiasy [Epuno Aq peaify sy
] ] SONIAVS GIFUOV-Tkd D
UORBPAIFSUOT PUR JUBSWILOIAUS
T LGT O GLBO0E
sBunes pasuby-sid
¢ xpustdy




5814

BIB'Z

Aafuiel o yinoiog uopuo

{eo1'1) 0 581 Loy wmmm; Mms.u Wmmw.- Mmma.w =m0y pumig
(1Y) ‘abueyo sones pesodosd! :
D- : : ybinoug syqssod spew sansesw Aouspiys ‘ SAAIBS UOEIB[IOD SENAIBG
0 L 0 & 05 0 o4 L] Buigers ybaoay 18fpng ey u vogonpsey 06 08 Buyakoss (e Buipuedxa pue Buncudwy BURL0IY gOTIN:  UBLILOKALT UBGIM
..... I : : (Bugers ssey Bupinbsi; : :
: seioiseA salirel) PO UONDSNOD WSS
: 2101 A PBASIIDER BG lim S1I |, 01/800Z.
: ” ul BpEwE 80 0 Samseow Adusoye Suyels S8%1AIBT
o 0 0 el an 0 0 o Buygeus 5/500Z Ul INC payios Buieq ety of 0L 58l Bulig Buiadooy pABuLWoD | SURUOIY4 §OTNT  JUSWILIOIALT UBGIN
“IBLUED PESUADY € Ui Sluawaaily
: aEEan spel ] ybnouy; spew Bumg 511500 40
Alaro0ai DU SIBLM JIDUN0T 84 A JO pesodsip!
: SISEM [RIDIBLILIOS JO BLWNJOA B4} 8ONpal 0} SAVINBG
o 0 o 0 061 o 0 051 Rl BOROY diAl BU) JBpUN SOIATDE OF PENUITOSL 051 9SNAY SISBAA SPBIL JO §7)4: SUNUOCIS BOT(N  JUSLWIOKAUST URQIN
ybnoicg
BU Ul SPEOJ {ERUSPISE: |8 0] aoaes Bupmmd
BBy Byl O 040 ey Ag seufiep 2 o) paelinuw
: 81 UOKHINPAI 1Y) Bopuas Buisuesd 19aNs SBOINDG:
3] o G ) 0L o 0 001 By uw uonRonpa e woy Suisue Bues sui) 00l 141 sBuipeayd jo Buideamg| sunuosd GOHNT JUBWLOIAUS usqn
000.3 B06.3 kS
{pasiaay siiolez | ouseoz | so/Bonz 000.3 0003 000.3 0003 0003
- pansby) 1oA0 18RO o 6003 | 140102 | OLB0OZ | S0/8002 ss0:B024 0003 | 6L/800Z | 60/8002 Aoueiiya jo siEIeg sy ssoussng Fp—
SOUEMEA | zunsoz | o HOLOE | ole00z 1901 oA0 ion0 1880 oL 880 1880
AR Ly
fHerung aoueyep, | aouepep | ssueuep ZHHL0T | 1L0L0Z | OMB00E LH0L0Z | OHB00Z
{paanbad ) pasinay 1unoy Aq paaiby sy
{ i : : : SONIAVS Q3IFHOV-3Hd D
UOIEAISSHOT) PUR JUSLILIONAUT
Zi71 LT 03 OLIBN0T
sBuneg penilby-giy
g wpuaddy




Page 28

oL putig 54 T 2] 0 08 e [BI0 |, PLBIL o
..... . . : . T
{6/8008) poioid jepden: : LU0} SUOFOBI0D DISEM POOS JO [RL
paaoidde Asnoineid 8 O SN PG St : 2 pue PUELSP Ol O} 8otases BuinAoes
‘UONIEJSIES ISLIDISRD PEAGIILY : paxi PAZIS R LPUS] B SONPOI
‘03/600¢ 104 J0BI8) UXans : 0] 'SpEG: MOHEL GO Segdnd a0TT O
Bunphaas yyt snid isiefite) {aysem} L 61 IN i : sulingloq Jseussil  puno: owes BuydAoes paxXIL SONDOLL
UDHEAIBSLO) [RIE JUBWUOHAUT pue (Buyodoss) 261 IN uo JoRdill BAYISO. 8 k] fi-tr4 o o84 ) 8,u0pUaT JO Buo Aabuyer; Bupew O} JUBLASBAU| SEIBA Buiinfosy SAOIMOG BUUOL] B0TN:  JUSULIONAUZ UBGN
UE SIBOA OMS JBAO Y01 A ;
UOBESILILILL BISEM Ui SUORORDS. 0} pESY :
o) papueju: S| uBuasaMY aUL (261 IN :
. pue 163 IN) Hebia esemBupdaes pue :
' LOHSBISHES IBWOISNO U0 TORALE M HORIW: : : : ‘a0puBs anoidiy
aones Bugaksay By jo Jusuido@Asp : : i syfaguoq moweaiB. o) sioas) Juswsbeuew pue Losiaedns| ;
UONEAIBSUOD) PUB JUBIMIGHAUT pue Arenb uo Jpetdul FANS0OE 14 + P51 - ‘0 5L  BUOpUST IO BU0 AsBuueM m:&mﬁ |SERI O] Eﬂcwm@mﬁ acau.»umm SHNAISS UL ROTN! JSWLDAAT UBGI
BLBG0E : : :
03 186ees yoens Bugofoa: vy smd
Jeak Jad SaUUD] 0OZ-0G1 B O pjEwnse.
‘PRIDAIIGS 9q PIIOM JELBIELL JEUOIPDE.
se 'a168Ie] (BISEM) SIBSA OM] JOAD sasnuBld [BBLILI0S
%0L P16} IN pue {Bugdhol} siealk oM ; sufinosoq Jsausad FADGE SIE} U1 SPIOYasnoy oGO’y IOk
UORBAIOSLOD) PUR JUBLULOSMED . S3A0 % G2 JO 264 N UO J0BAIY BAIS £ £ 9% 0 0 G54 S,uopuoy Jo suo AeBuuer: Bumepy adiaes BupsAsed Sdous 40 YORNDOSY| SENIAIBS BURNOIY 803N UBLRIONAUZ LEdiny
@4 | powayy 0003 ] 0003 1 0003
0003 L4030Z | 036002 | GO/90GE Juoddns
OO0 SOURLLIOLIB [ DIAIRE ue ot uwwwm«. uw.m%_ g o JBAG PO sius 980p Anoid IDUROD UOHIM UBUISBAU JO 851 pasodold Hun ssauisng HIcioanG
2HLI0E | Lo | obmooZ
SININLEIAN MIAN- O
HORBAISSTO) PUE JURLBUOLAIT
T 10T - (B0 SRS Dotliy-Bid
b wpBdy Keuonamy o GBSO QoD



44 Tz heg £9! BYL 1230 pUeRIS
‘paseidas ase epEBloy : : )
B I I wBU §1Z 10T AQ paasiyDE spiejioq petamod
Qv mp AU 1 8§63 30 sBunes jeaf-png 81500 : : JEIOS Uit SPIBIIOG POIBURLINGL S9NMAIBQ
TN : SHUAIBS JHAO 0310800 ON]  BOOZ SN0 ud peseq Bumeg Afimugio o b fr> 0 10 Juswadedey ‘'aaes o) puads: eUuOH 803N IBWILONALT UBGIN
Ql : . : S5l S PUswen BuREd. i Fi.
(0)) sByM SULREOD) 1B uorsnoud Bupired:
[€)) A poys spaud o) sounssand Bumed: :
] o5 BND SIUAMNES] -U0U Ul 100D UBjd :
D. BB SHUBRISEHS BIBYM SBHIE U Juswabeue : Bused sy ybnosy paelsust: S80AIBG !
3 S84 SRRAIGS B0 O 1oedul O Buisisd je)eq 2.anSuBd jjiM Sk Q0 14154 055 054 GLlL 80 0} SLOOU [BUOIIPERY . BURILOLE 903N WUBULILCHAUT BROIN
. V s Al g : . : Wit ; .
10 fiupeys pue semngisuodsas pue
9j01 JO uswubies) ybnoiu PaAIRE BG
it SHA 1B DOIBABUE 511 S80PIRS B
30 safiiss B4 10 Wb Ut asnponas poddns
sp Buismemne: OSiE 8] TGS SUIIV0IZ :
: [UR JUSWUOIAIT UBGHT W1 ABMIBDUN : SNAIET
ON SYOMIDS JOLEO U 1RCWI ON S MBIABY ADUBIILS SO0 OB Yt i ‘gt o o ae SHUARS ADUSIDIYD R0 PDBEE!  SUIUL 50AN WBWLONAUT VRGN
A ’ ' RIBAEED BIISS HO 1B Ou! : : o
wenbaps 84 NGUS BIBYL  SeNRER o) pefieud mou
: S Sk} I SIB00 sgies Buipacadl 8 wom sl ssweduwios Agin 10} SIspI0 sBuaes sabpng S8NNBG:
ON J0) SaMAIBS Jalp0 aBupyo o) aney ABW 0Ny OYiBa) apiacud O pesn sem jaBpng St o 0 05 0 0 0% JopuO JuelusbeuS DRl BUIjUOLY gOaN): JUBLELIDNALY UBGIN
H : B e e MR : :
JaamEsnhe PUE 2A0BUIBHE UB SAIBOEE 1M : sBunes 5A0IAIEG
oN SHUAIDS JAUI0 U0 DEGWI 0N, SJUSDISS) 58 S0UBULICHSE uo eduy ONZ' L 7L vz 0 o] T aniaas BuynAoal S1BIST QWU 803AN WBLLUGLALS UBGIN
ol S o : iiadieiuiiivibe ; ; “SjuBAs ol
‘Butpury [ewsaxs Ag paoRitdar o0 gim! 1eye dn Buges|o jo siesiuefio
Suipuny weensweww Bugsixe se Asayed L LI03} IS00 IBA00B: O g UL SanIARg
ON SROISS JAUI0 U0 Jedul ON POIAISSBOUSULICLST U 1DBdw ON O G £Z I G £7 { YT SpUN JeMoG AKOIMES MaN BUIRLCI 8031 JUBLLUOIIAUT UBGHN
— (1) 0503 6003 [ )
w0 jEyden SOMAIBG L0 B poedu; wum%:ﬂ,wwmﬁmwﬁwmwﬁ_ PO mwwmomwth W.ww.w ¢ w%;«%w mwwww%w mm_%mwm Buaeg fouspula pasodold | 3un ssauisng aje1032al13
juspuadag $js0g
- ZHLLOE E10L0Z 0L/8062
SIFRO40HG BOMAYS MIN - H

HBOIBAIBSUOT PUE USR]
2341 L0813 ABG0E
SIES0C0Id SEUINES AMBN

G Xipuaddy AaBupen 10 ybBnouoy LOBUDT




Page 30

Appendix é
Report Title Housing Revenue Account - Medium Term Financial
' Strategy 2009/10
Reporting Officer Rowann Limond, Executive Director of Finance, HfH
Authorised by Rowann Limond, Executive Director of Finance and
Gerald Almeroth, Chief Financial Officer, Haringey
Council
Me eting The Council's Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Date 18 December 2008
1  RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2
2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

To note the update o the Housing Revenue Account Medium Term Financial
Strategy.

To note the proposals for housing rent increases for 2009/10 for the purposes of
consultation.

To note the proposals for increases in tenant service charges for 2009/10 with the
Increase in heating charges effective from February 2009. 1f should be noted
that leaseholder service charges are charged at actual cost each year based
on each individual lease and do not form part of this report.

To make comments as appropriate for consideration by Cabinet in the budget
process.

INTRODUCTION

The report sets out the updated Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) for the
Housing Revenue Account (HRA), proposals for a 6.1% rent increase for 2009/10
and proposed increases in tenant service charges.

The Medium Term Financial Strategy is updated each year in order to provide an
con-going financial plan for the organisation to operate within. As the level of
subsidy and rental levels are controlied by central government the only flexibility
available is within the expenditure items or additional income. One of the
purposes of the MTFS is 1o ensure that the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is
financiaily viable.

The HRA is a self-financing account and therefore cannot be subsidised by the
Council's General Fund, i.e. Council Tax. The strategy must therefore show the
resources avdilable fo provide the service and remain in balance in conjunction
with maintaining the working balance at a prudent level.

Due fo government consiraints on subsidy and rent levels, and a decrease in
stock, the resources available to provide HRA services are reducing.

3 BACKGROUND

3.1

The MIFS financial plan for 2008/09 incorporated several elements:

* Base budgedts rolling forward from 2007/08
* Pre-agreed growth and savings entries

Page 1/21




3.2

Page 31

Appendix é
* New growth and savings entries approved by Homes for Haringey and the
Councit
* New efficiency savings agreed by Homes for Haringey and the Council.

Additional spending pressures which emerged after the budget was set,
included both new demands (e.g., maintenance expenditure} and existing
unavoidable expenditures where the budget is inadequate or absent (e.qg.
utilities costs). Reviews were also carried out by Homes for Haringey to test the
deliverability of planned savings and efficiencies. Where there was insufficient
evidence that these savings can be achieved, these were also included as
budget pressures.

4  ASSUMPTIONS

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5
5.1

In order to calculaie the savings targets a number of assumptions were builf in to
the underlying MTFS. A number of these such as subsidy, stock numbers and
inflation flow through the model in each of its years, but there were a number of
other assumptions made which need to be highlighted due to the impact they
may have on both the company and the HRA.

Savings of £444,000 were built in fo the MTFS in 2008/09. These were based on
the closure of the Broadwater Farm Office and the revised MTFS assumes that
these savings may not be achieved,

In respect of performance the main area in which this impacts on the MTFS is in
respect of the rent collection figures. The assumption which is currently built in to
the model is that there will be a loss of income in respect of voids which amounts
to 2% on general stock and 12% in respect of hostels voids, this is higher than our
current voids loss of 1.29% and reflecis the government’s assumptions in respect
of voids in the subsidy calculation. Current budget monitoring forecasts
addifional rent income of £384,000 reflecting current void loss and lower right to
buy sales.

The model also assumes that 99% of the current rent, excluding arrears is
coilected and therefore a conftribution to a bad debt provision equivalent to 1%
is built in fo the model as an expenditure item. This assumption is the same for
both general stock and hostels. The current collection rate for rents is 98.4%. The
impact of non-collection on the HRA is reflected in the increase in the actual
contribution to the bad debt provision.

FINANCIAL PLANNING FOR 2008/09 AND BEYOND

In order to maintain HRA balances at a prudent level {considered by the
Council's Chief Financial Officer to be not less than £5m over the planning
pericd) Homes for Haringey and the Council need to identify additional income
or reductions in expenditure. The Current MTFS for 2008/09 has been updated 1o
take account of the final cutturn for 2007/08 and the proposed variations in
income and expenditure set out in the report. This is illustrated in the table below:

Updated HRA 2008/09 | 2009/10 | 2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13 | 2012/13
Balances £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Opening Balance -4,724 | -5255| -4,860| -5371| -4,692] -2295
In Year Movements -531 395 -511 679 2,397 1,911
Closing Balance -5,255 | -4,860| -5371] -4,492| -2295 -384

Page 2/21




5.2

53

6
6.1

6.2

6.3

Page 32

Appendix 6

The detailed MTFS is set ocut in Appendix C with proposed budget movements in
Appendix D.

The significant variations contained in the forecast are set out below.

¢ Efficiency savings of £1.1 million have been identified by Homes for Haringey
foliowing the re-tendering of the coniracts for gas maintenance.

* However, there are growth bids of £1.771 million proposed for 2009/10 that
are detailed in Appendix D.

o Savings of £444,000 were built in to the MTFS in 2008/09 based on the closure
of the Broadwater Farm Office. An internal review of the tenancy
management service is being carried cut by Homes for Haringey and fhese
savings may not be achieved.

» The forecast of income Homes for Haringey will receive for works chargeable
to Council departments is £1.064 million below the current budget and this
lower level of income is assumed in MTES. This will be reviewed in consulfation
with council departments and monitored during 2009/10.

» Further efficiency savings of £2 million are to be identified by Homes for
Haringey from 2010/11.

o Supporting Peopie Grant is forecast to be £566,000 below budget for 2008/09
with an ongoing financial impact into future years.

* Saving from the expiry of long leases is forecast to be £600,000 in 2008/09 and
in future years.

RISKS

The main risks to achieving the required HRA balances over the planning period
are in relation to the potential growth bids still being considered. Approximately
£1m of this growth relates to areas of high risk such as window maintenance and
highway repairs which are the result of high profile cases over the previous year.

The draff subsidy determination has recently been received and is covered in
more detait on section 7 of this report. The figures exemplified may still change
when the final determination is received in late December, so subsidy remains o
risk area.

The proposals still do not address the high level of capitalisation or the capital
funding of revenue works which currenily takes place in the HRA capital
programme. Although this had been the original intention in this planning
period, the high risk maintenance areas identified during this year have reduced
the ability for this to happen. Itis still a priority area however, as the level of
capitalisation needs to be addressed over the period of decent homes funding
in order to allow confinued maintenance of the stock in the longer term.

7 HOUSING SUBSIDY 2009/10

7.1

The Department for Communities and Local Government (CLG) wishes to create
some certainty in the level of rent increases over the next iwo years. The
intention is to apply the same formulae and definitions used in the 2009-10
subsidy determination for the 2010-11 determination. CLG proposes to use fixed

Page 3/21



7.2

7.3

7.4

/.5

/.6

7.7

7.8

Page 33

Appendix é
average percentage guideline rent increases in both the 2009-10 determination
and for 2010-11.

Consultation on the determinations mentioned above has commenced and
ends on 2 December 2008.

The national draft HRA Subsidy Determination proposes two options for
determining guideline rent.

a) Based on the originat assumption that guideline rents are increased to
incorporate the 5% Retail Price Index increase at September 2008 wvith
adjustments to achieve a convergence with formula rents by 2001 /12,

b) Based upon a fixed increase of 6.2% in guideline rent, However, to
achieve this the convergence with formula rent will be extended fo
2024/25. The proposed guideline rent increase for 2010/11 s 6.1%.

The Council is in receipt of an alliowance of £1.20 per dwelling per week {(£1
million) to compensate for the containment of rents within the rent restructuring
caps and limits in 2008/09.

A further measure is proposed fo limit actual rent increases above 7% and
compensate Councils for loss of income where government calculations show
they would otherwise have been higher than 7%. This means that average
actual rents for 2009/10 would not be increased by more than 7%. Details of how
this would be calculated are awaited although it is uniikely that Haringey will
qualify for this allowance.

Government has indicated that it prefers Option (b} in order to contain
potentially high rent increases caused by the currently high levels of inflation. For
Haringey the guideline rent increase would be 7.5% under option (a) and 6.2%
under opfion (b).

Management and Maintenance Allowances are increased by 0.68% 1o
£2,162.97 per dwelling. Taking into account the reduction in dwellings due 1o
disposals, this represents a reduction in overall allowances of £313,000.

The Major Repairs Allowance for 2009-10 also incorporates a three-year average
building cost adjustor but retains the original national base weights. It has
increased by £1.054m from £11.354m in 2008/09 to £12.408m in 2009/10. These
additional resources will be available to fund the capital programme.

8 HOUSING RENTS 2009/10

8.1

8.2

8.3

As in previous years rents have been calculated in accordance with the
government’s rent restructuring formula. This is designed to make all social rents
for similar properties ‘converge' by 2011/12. Housing subsidy entitiement is
based upon this rent restructuring formula,

The change to rents is based on the September Retail Price Index in the year
prior to the rent increase. To this is added an element to progress rents towards d
‘formula rent’ by 2011/12. Caps and limits have been applied to coniain rent
increases af no more than Retail Price Index + 2% + £2.

However, with the September 2008 Retail Price Index af 5% government is
proposing to retain the basic rent restructuring formula but extend the date for
convergence fo 2023/24 in order to reduce the impact on rents. Based on this
proposal the average rent increase in Haringey would be 6.13% or £4.78 per
Page 4/21



8.4

8.5

Page 34

Appendix 6

week. This increases average rent to £82.95. The average rent increase wouid be
7 .47% if the date for convergence with formula rents was retained at 2011 /12,

Government is also proposing that rents for 2010/11 are set at 6.1% with the date
of convergence with formula rents being changed to achieve this level of
increase regardiess of inflation rates prevailing at the time.

The range of increases for tenants with a 6.13% average increase is set out
below,

Number of Dwellings

Range of Proposed Percentage Rent increases 2009/10

4500

4000 -

DEL e e . e e e S

D000 e

1500

1600 -

500 -

o "
obfp P o"\ N S o PO o SN c‘b?) &2
& & & o & & F & & e & & L & & & & & &
o o o T T T T T T T T T T o T

Range of Increase

Page 5/21




Page 35
Appendix é

Range of Proposed Rent Increases 2009/10

3000 -

Humber of Tenancies

SO0 A

Rent Increase

8.6 The range of rents for 2009/10 with these increases is set outin the following

table.
No. of HOUSE FLAT ALL
Bedrooms Min Max Average Min Max Average Min Max Average
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

1 68.21 103,17 80.69 39.74 119.85 69.08 39.74  119.95 70.81
2 7764  118.58 89.04 65.91 121.24 78.95 59.89 12124 §2.83
3 68.60  130.22 99.60 55,53 125.00 §9.28 5553  130.22 95.71
3+ i 7129 15574 11450 £66.39 128.43 96.88 66.39 15074 111.55

8.7 The charts demonstrate that a significant number of tenants will receive
increases above £5.50 per week. it is therefore proposed that tenants are
consulted on other options to apply the rent increase which will raise the same
level of total rent income.

8.8 The opftions proposed for consultation are

1. Set the rents as the Government has asked. This means that increases will be
calculated according to the size and value of the home you live in. Generally,
tenants with a high rent will have higher increases aithough the rent increase
will pe different for each dwelling. This is in line with the rent restructuring
formula.

2. Set the rents as the Government has asked, but making sure that no rent
increases by more than £6.00 per week. This prevents anyone's rent rising by
more than £6.00 a week. This option may require some tenanfts to receive a

Page 6/21




8.9

Page 36

Appendix é
higher increase than under the rent restructuring formula although it offers
greater protection against high increases.

. Set the rents by adding 6.1% to all dwellings. This means that everyone’s rent

will increase by the same flai rate percentage. Homes with higher rents will
increase the most.

The outcome of the consultation will be reported to Cabinet when
recommendations for 2009/10 rent level are reported.

9 TENANT SERVICE CHARGES

9.1

9.2

9.3

2.4

2.5

When Rent Restructuring was infroduced in 2003/04 the government also
encouraged housing authorities fo disaggregate rents between the basic rent,
and special services provided on a discretionary basis. Rather than a single rent
being charged to tenants, additional charges were introduced alongside arent
dependant upon the services received.

The reasons for encouraging this ‘unpooling’ of rents was to :-

¢ Bring the formula rent within the rent restructuring calculation closer to the
actual rent being charged. This is because the formula rent does not take
into account charges for additional services.

« Make rents and charges more closely reflect the level of service received.

e Make it easier fo compare rents across the social housing sector.

« Housing subsidy management and maintenance allowances do not
include any explicit funding for special services. Charging for these services
creates a clear and specific funding source. Where income from service
charges does not cover the cost of providing the service then it has 1o be
met from other sources of funding from within the Housing Revenue
Account.

The government gave authorities discrefion over the services that should be
unpooled. To date Haringey has separate service charges for

Concierge services

Caretaking

Grounds Maintenance

Street Sweeping

Light and Power (Communat Lighting)

Hostel Services

Hostel - charges for costs ineligible for housing benefit.

¢ & & @ » & @

In addition there are charges for heating where provided although these were
charged separately from rent prior to the unpooling exercise in 2003/04.

Each of the above charges has been reviewed fo establish the extent to which
each covers the cost of provision of the service. The objective of the charges is
to cover the cost of provision without penaities in housing subsidy.

This review has been carried out in accordance with External Income Policy
agreed by the council. The two fundamental principles of this policy are :-

. services should raise income wherever there is the power or duty so to
do; and

Page 7/21



9.6

9.7

9.8

Page 37

Appendix é
. the income should (at least) cover the full cost, including all overhe ads,
of the service

The service charge recovery takes account of income from leaseholders and
the same cost apporfionment principles have been applied in calculating
charges for boih leaseholders and tenants.

Average costs take account of all residents {both leaseholder and tenant}.
Leaseholders pay the actual cost apportioned 1o their dwelling rather than the
standard charge that is made to all fenants across the borough.

The proposed changes in Service Charges o recover costs are set out in the

table below.

SUMMARY OF SERVICE CHARGE PROJECTIONS 2009-10

Option Existing | Increase  Increase | Proposed | Additional
Charge Y% £ .p. New Income
per Charge p.a.
week 2009/10 £
2008/09 £.p
£p
Concierge 14.56 2.6% 0.37 14.93 37,300
Grounds Maintenance 2.31 2.5% 0.06 2.37 24,200
Caretaking 548 2.0% 0.11 5.59 42200
Street Sweeping 3.44 -15.1% -0.52 29021 225100
Light and Power (Communai Lighting) 118 | 207.8% 245 363 1,027,600
District Heating 11.21 104.8% 11.74 22.95 391,400
Water 538 5.9% 0.32 570 269,300
9.9 Grounds Maintenance

The proposed increase in charges of 2.5% reflects expected inflation of 2.5% in
2009/10.

9.10 Caretaking

The proposed increase in charges of 2.0% reflects expected inflation and
efficiencies in 200%/10.

2.11 Street Sweeping

A review of the charges fo the Housing Revenue Account has identified a
reduction of £350,000 reflecting standard refuse collection costs, These costs
are 1o be met from the General Fund. Taking this into account, along with
expected inflation in 2009/10, the charge has been reduced by 15.1%.

¢.12 Light and Power (Communal Lighting)

New corporate contracts for gas and electricity supply have been negotiated
from October 2008. These conltracts reflect the substantial increases in energy
costs experienced in the economy as a whole. The increase in electricity prices
is 110% and gas prices 93%.

Due to the substantial increases in 2008/09 an increase in charges is proposed
to recover the additional cost in both 2008/09 and 2009/10. In order to cover
additional costs in these years an increase of £2.45 (208%] is proposed.

Page 8/21



Page 38

Appendix é
In view of the volatility of energy prices charges will be keep under review in
2009/10.

?.13 Heating Charges

The costs of providing heating is also affected by the increases in energy costs
reported in paragraph 9.12 above. In order to recover the forecast of
additional costs for 2008/09 and 2009/10 weekly charges in 2009/10 would
need to increase by £13.78 (123%) to £24.99.

However, in view of this substantial increase it is recommended that charges
are increased in February 2009 to spread the increased cost between February
2009 and March 2010. The increase, if effective from February 2009, would be
£11.74 (105%) with a weekly charge of £22.95. The calculations are summarised
in the following table.

£ Per
Resident
Per
Week
Estimated Costs 2008/09 533,000 15.99
Estimated Income 2008/09 -373,600 - 11.21
Estimated Deficit 2008/09 159,400 4.78
tstimated Costs 2009/10 673,500 20.21
Add Deficit 2008/09 159,400 4.78
832,900 24.99
£p.
Average Cost per resident 2009/10 {including 2499
increase to cover deficit 2008/09)
Current Average Charge 11.21
13.78
incregse
% Increase 123%

If Charges are implemented from February 2009 the increase average
charge would be

£p.
Average Cost per resident 2009/10 {including 2295
increase to cover deficit 2008/09}
Current Average Charge 11.21
Incredse 11.74
% Increase 105%

9.14 Hostel Charges

Hostel charges are being reviewed in consultation with the Council as they
retfain management of this service.

Page 9/21



Page 39

Appendix 6
9.15 Water Charges

The increase in charges has not been formally notified by Thames Water
although an increase of 5.9% on the 2008/09 charge is estimated. Charges will
be adjusted fo the actual increase nofified by Thames Water when this is
agreed.

2.16 Garage Rents

Garage rents have been retained at an average of £7.08 over the last few
years because of week demand with 50% of the 2,375 units being unlet.
Occupancy rates have not significantly increased during 2008/09 and it is
recommended that charges are retained at the existing level as increases in
charges may further reduce demand and the total income collected.

9.17 A consultation process will be established whereby each of the tenants affected
by the increase will be consulted by ietter together with information supplied to
Resident Panels.

9.18 The implementation of all the recommendations would generate an additional
£1.292 million in 2009/10 and 2008/09. This additional income will accrue to the
managed budgets within the Housing Revenue Account

9.19 The following table sets out the accumulated increase for tenants based upon
the services received.

Analysis of increases by Weekly Amount

Range of Number of
Increases Tenants
-£1-£2 7,423
£201-£5 8,024
£5.01-£22.00 638
Total 16,085
Highest Increase £21.16
Lowest Increase -30.5%2

Average
Increase £1.94

7.20 Although the average increase represents £1.94 {14%) tenants with heating
charges are in receipt of substantial increases. The Income Collection team will
provide guidance where tenants are experiencing difficulty in meeting the
additional charges.

10 TENANT CONSULTATION

10.1 Prior to 2007 the consultation process had centred on a direct mailing to all
16,500 tenants in the borough. This had yielded a poor response and was
expensive to administer.

10.2 Consequently the objective for consultation was 1o target tenants who were
more likely to respond. This was achieved through a series of direct mailing to
tenants who are aclive participants in resident consultation, leaflets, posters and
newspaper advertising. This approach was relatively successful and produced o

Page 10/21



Page 40

Appendix 6

higher response rate of 43 returns in respect of the 2007/08 consultation, but only
é in respect of the 2008/09 consultation.

10.3 When reviewing why the number of responses dropped back to the previous
levels it was identified that whereas the 2007/08 consultation gave options as to
how the rent increase could be applied, the 2008/9 consultation did nof.

10.4 Itis proposed to adopt the a similar approach for 2009/10 where options are
proposed for the increase and using the same methods of approach, enabling
responses thorough return of FREEPOST tear off slips, email, letter and telephone
with the addition of @ web-based online survey that can be completed from any
computer connected to the internet.

10.5 The proposed consultation period is Thursday 4% December 2008 to Monday 12
January 2009. This is earlier than last year and enables responses to be analysed
sooner. Complefion of the consultation before the Christmas break should
maximise the opportunity to respond.

10.6 The methods of consultation proposed for 2009/10 are summarised as follows.

Consultation Method

Details

Letters to Tenants active in
resident involvement asking
for comments on proposals.
[approx 250 active fenants, 50
resident associations and 20
previous respondents)

¢ All tenants who have
previously aftended
consulfation events.

+ Allrecognised Residents’
Asscciations.

¢ Previous respondents to rent
increase consultations.

e  Members of the Residents
Finance Panels

Email, telephone,
letter, web-based
online survey.

A meeling of the Residents
Finance Panel

Presentation and discussion.

Resolution at the
meeting

Leaflets with FREEPOST
response tear off sheets.

Available at Customer Services
Cenftres, Concierge stations

Tear of slip that
can be returned
by FREEPOST

Posters seeking tenant
involvement in the
consultation process,

To be displayed in Customer
Services Centres, Concierge
stations, Estate Notice boards.

Obtain leaflel
and return, email,
telephone, letter,
web-based online
survey

Haringey and Homes for
Haringey Website

Tenants

Use of web-based
online survey,
email

Press Adverlising

Advertisement in Free Local
Newspaper.

Obtain leaflet
and return, email,
telephone, letier,

Page 11/21



Page 41

Consultation Method

Details

Appendix é

|
|

Wéb—bdse.d‘ @IIF.lﬁﬁ.é

SUrvey. %

|
1

10.7 The estimated cost of the process is £3,000. Transiation and interpreting services
are available in the same way as other Homes for Haringey publications and

consultations.

10.8 The proposed consultation document is set out at Appendix A.

11 FUTURE ACTIONS

1.1 The proposed Medium Term Fina
during the next few months as a

ncial Plan for 2009/10 is subject to change
final position is known in respect of the structural

issues and assumptions and the final subsidy determination is received. This is not

due untii late December 2008.

11.2 The response to the draft consultation on rents and subsidy is required by ¢
December 2008. Since the final determination is nof expected for af least two
weeks after this deadline a proposed fimetable for the agreement of the MTFS is
atfached as Appendix B. This proposed fimetable will allow for any changes
batween the draft and the final determination to be builf in to the Medium Term

Financial Strategy.

Page 12/21



Page 42

APPENDIX A
Rent Increase Consultation

Hom es for Haringey are consulting tenants on the 2009/10 rent increase on behalf of
Harimgey Council.

This lecflet tells you what you need to know about the change, and gives you your chance fo
have a say in how you are charged.

Why your rent is increasing
Harimgey Council's housing budget comes from several sources. One of these is an amount of
mon ey from the government (this is called a subsidy); another is the rent paid by tenants.

This year the government wants to do two things:
1. Reduce the amount of money they give to Haringey Council.
and to make up the shortfall

2. Set the annual rent increase for council tenants in Haringey at 6.1% or an average of
£4.78 per week.

This keeps the amount of money that we have to spend the same and we can conlinue tfo
deliver the services we do now.

How much do others pay?
we believe Haringey Council's rent compares well with that charged by other landiords.
Rents vary depending on the number of bedrooms, the type of property, and the location.

we have always fried to keep our rents lower than the average for London. For exampie, in
2008/09 the average weekly rent for a councit home in London was £82.66*: in Haringey, i
was £79.60. Most tenants who rent a one-bed flat from Haringey Council pay between £50
and £70 a week. Private sector tenants are more likely to pay between £140 and £230 @
week.

What is my rent used for?
The rent money we collect helps to pay for services we provide, such as repairs, as well as
environmental imoprovements and play facilities on estates.

When you sign your ?em}ncy agreement, you agree to ‘pay your rent regularly and
promptly’.

What are your views on this proposal?

Your views on the proposed rent increase wil be reported to the council. What you tell us
now could affect the amount of rent you pay now and in the future.

Tell us what you think using the form on the back page of this leaflet.

All responses must be received by Homes for Haringey on or before 12 January 2009.

*[Source: Chartered Institute of Public Finance ona Accouniancy (CIPFA) Housing Rent Statfistics 2008/09)

Page 13/21



Page 43

APPENDIX A
Getting help paying your rent

We want fo help tenants who are struggling to pay their rent. If you are having difficulties,
contact your Income Collection Cfficer or Housing Manager immediately. They will discuss
the best way to deal with any arrears and wilt be able to check if you are enfifled to any
help . Do not ignore the probiem — arrears increase quickly if you miss payments and can
become hard fo clear.

if you're having problems with rent and other debts, we can arrange for you 1o see a
specidlist adviser from Citizens’ Advice.

Housing Benefit

Housing Benefit is a sociat security benefit scheme to help people pay for theirrent and
counci tax. It is managed by Haringey Council and paid direct into your rent account. The
amount of help you can gef depends on your income, your savings and the size of your
family. You can be working and st get Housing Benefit, if your wages are low.

How to claim
You will need to fill in a Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit claim form. New fenants will
receive a Housing and Council Tax benefit form when they sign up for a tenancy.

How to get a claim form

+ Haringey Council’s website: www.haringey.gov.uk
« Call Haringey Council on 0845 071 2800

« Write o

Benefits Service, PO Box 10505,

Wood Green, N22 7WJ

s Emoail: benefits@haringey.gov.uk

if you need help filing in the form, visit one of the council's Customer Services Centres where
staff will be pleased 1o help.

If you think you may be entifled fo Housing Benefit or Councii Tax Benefif, make sure you
claim as soon as possible because claims cannot be backdated unless there is @ good
reason for your late claim.

Useful phone numbers
To make an appointment to see your income Collection Officer, Housing Manager or
supported Housing Manager, call 0800 195 3404.

To speak to someone about Housing senefit or Council Tax Benefit, call Haringey Council on
0845 071 2800. To speak to someone atf Citizens’ Advice, cali 0870 126 4030.

How can | get more information?
It you have any guestions about the rent increase, piease telephone the Homes for Haringey
Finance feam on 020 8489 2409, or email finance@homesforharingey.org

Ways to tell us what you think

Post: Fill in the form and deliver to a Customner Services Cenire, or post to:
Freepost RRBE-JGLA-ATLY
Finance Team, Homes for Haringey

Page 14/21



Page 44

APPENDIX A

13-27 Station Road
wWood Green, N22 6UW

Web- Fil in the form on the web at www.homesforharingey.org

Email: send in your name, address, preferred option and any comments o
finance@homesforharingey.org

Phone: Cali us on 020 8489 2409. You will be asked fo give your name and address. This
inforrmation will be used only to check that you are a council tenant and enable us to reply o
you. It will not be used for any other purpose.

The options
There: are 3 options for how the rents can be caoicuiated.

4. Setthe rents as the Government has asked. This means that increases will be
calculated according to the size and value of the home you live in. Generally, tenants
with a high rent will have higher increases.

5. Setthe rents as the Government has asked, but making sure that no rent increcases by
more than £6.00 per week. This prevenis anyone'’s rent rising by more than £6.00 o
week,

4. Setthe rents by adding 6.1% to ail dwellings. This means that everyone's rent will
increase by the same percentage. Homes with higher rents will increase the most.

What the council will do next

Haringey Council's Cabinet will decide on what to do on 26 January 2009. All of the opinions
we get will be given to Counciliors for them to consider when reaching their decision. They
will aiso fake account of increases in charges for services that you may have.

Everyone who lets us know their opinions will get a letter soon after ihe councii makes its
decision. This will give the overal responses fo this consultation and what decision has been
made. The results will also be reported in your magozine, Homes Zone.

Consultation response

Your name
Your address
Your email

| think the best option is {tick below)
Option 1 - Sef the rents as the Government has asked. [

Option 2- Set the rents as the Government has asked, but making sure [pat
no rent increases by more than £6.00 per week

Option 3- Set the rents by adding ©. 1% to alf dweliings L]

Page 15/21



Page 45

APPENDIX A
Yaur comments on the proposed renf increase:

All rer sponses fo this consuliation must be received by Homes for Haringey on of pefore 12
Janu ary 2009.

Earms should be returned to any Customer Services Centre or by post fo:

Freepost RRBE-JGLA-ATLY

Finarmce Team, Homes for Haringey

13— 27 Station Road

wood Green, N22 6UW

You can get help and advice on paying your rent, and hand in this

response form, at your local Customer Services Centre.
Customer Services Centres

All the below centres are open Monday to Friday, from 8.45am - 5pm.
You can also cail 0800 195 3404 for more information.

Hornsey Opening times:

Brocdway Annexe Monday: 9.00am - 12 noon

Hormisey Town Hall 2.00pm — 4.45pm

Crouch End,

NE FJJ Tuesday: 9.00am - 12 noon
2.00pm — 4.45pm

South Tottenham

Apex House Wednesday: 4.00pm - 6.00pm

870 Seven Sisters Road

Tottenham, Thursday: 9.00am - 12 noon

N7 5PQ 2.00pm — 4.45pm

North Tottenham Friday: 2.00om — 12 noon

639 High Road

Toftenham,

Ni7 8BD

Wood Green

48 Station Road
woaod Green,
N22 7TY

Residents of Broadwater Farm can also visit their local office at set tfimes:

Broadwater Farm Opening times: wednesday: 4.00pm — 6.00pm
108c Gloucester Road,  Monday: .00am ~ 12 Thursday: 9.00am — 12 noon
Tottenham, noon 2.00pm — 4.45pm 2.00pm — 4.45pm

N17 6GL Tuesday: 9.00am - 12 Friday: 9.00am -~ 12 noon

nocn 2.00pm — 4.45pm

Page 16/21



Proposed MTFS Timelable

Page 46

Rent Consuliation Begins

4t December 2008

Homes for Haringey Execulive
Management Team fo sign off
draft MTFS

17th December 2008

Deadline for response to the draft
consuliation

oth December 2008

Overview and Scrutiny Commitiee

reviews the HRA

180 December 2008

rRent Consuliation Ends

12t January 2009

Final Subsidy Determination
expected

Week beginning the 22nd
December 2008

HfH Board and Council Cabinet
Agree Rent increase and MTFS

26 January 2009

A special Overview and Scrutiny
Committee reviews the rent
incregse

Week beginning the 2nd January
2009

Council agrees MTFS

gth February 2009

Rent Notices Produced and Sent

27 February 2009

APPENDIX &

Page 17/21



Page 47

1z/81 8bod

{rge) |(ssz°2} i{ze9p) ] (e | (ovsy) (ss2') [ezz's) _ 2oUD[Dg bUISOID pRUUDLd
1671 Y 449 ] {115} ¥6E f1es) [£25) §20UDIDY JO 950 DV
{sez't) _|fzeewl {12£°5) {o7s) T ssey) (res'v) (0s9°r) a5ubjoy ViH Buluadp pauudid
114t {78y} £68T BLLL 649 061t (L15) {506) pog 166 (1£8) {z£5) INRODDY INNIATY ONISNOH 17104
8y ol 809'L 78201 L9867 10624 Svry A 695°C £68°06 480°S ¥08'58 ¥0g's8 S{UNODDY PAUIDISY 1040)
eSr by 526 B15EY 45171 6582 269 7991y f199) cIe Ly £29°C 04968 06968 364 JuswoBoUDW QWY
18 ot L 0t 19 ai (5 ol 1y ai B B SUCIEINOI 109G PRy
BELT os 8307 34 SE0'T av 641 iy $ré' less) B6YT 2677 S[507 ApBUold PO
LSE LS 909 97 L9G OFLE L00°ES B/9€ 4786V 08l’e A% 0557 S4C'EY 465 CF sabioyD Buiduouy [0C0D
&Y€ 6 oFt g 4303 g vZE 2 vig 8 ace goc 1 T TBououBiUIDW g SDdey
Owre 148 ee 58 880E £8 soce 8 el ezl AN SLLE Lo spoDbusnoH D papoddns|
€29t or v85 4€ 55 8 1057) e 98 AT kA 31500 10010 UBWBBOUDY BUSNOH
[g£677) {8z i1vay) fzz1l f5zsv} g1y {2097) {zet] {g4v'¥) 55y flesvl {teer) BUL65U] UOHEPOWIIODDY ADiodila;
lozszol)  ((ve0Z) {zev'00l) {s¥z'e) {24 (ssz’e) {cze'ce) {peve) (s4¥°06) {851y {ive9s} (1ve'98) 5UNO30Y PabipuDwy (o)
7648 vig 8/5'8 502 495’8 v0g §91°8 996'L 837 gil's 8L 51500 2LIDYD $0I08S)
0SE 05 208 0% 05e 1 05 00z L 0511 o5 001 201 UDISIAGE 198 PPY
gc 9 ez 9 922 9 12z Sz g olT GIz SOUDUBIUIRY ¥ SID0SY
8v0'8 481 8584 58l yL9'L 081 ver'L vi¥ ¥Z8'9 vigy 567y usiebbuny BUlsNoK
ieré's) get) {v08’5} et Hzss's) fiet) lrss) £l ozos]  |lszes BLI0TU| SNOTUDHS I
leesol) rre) fizeot i8ez) izaz ol izez! {osoot) lege L) {5858 {585'8] Suj 8BI0UD 83BS ydousy
(yOy's) ) T4 D A T (N {8z loss vl {pesv)
[gg0Et] TR (73 L5 lsze'sil 5Bz riocil I (T [0 w: ........
Govzl  lerl i55eZ) gyl fgocz) vl flyzel v Tz {zz1e) ]  Bugamy UON|
1568 9ee (829 6L) ﬁ% £l [ien'92) [seve) [pe524) [£66'€) 1£66'89) lzs0v) r05v9l {05 9} BUIODU| [OLUSY
- - - - - - - 9 Sjunodoy Aupdwod |pjo]
trL9 591 8/6'9 491 qir'e 51 4 lags ) 0o0'g £61 E95/ CEy'L 2|0i0dioD)|
974 £ £7é [44 006 ze 648 o {58 v /£8 R0l JuSLISBoUDN 255Y
5820l 76 06101 7% mvmd fr) 4786 Zrs FOE & fgzal 8266 495'91 seIAISE BuiEng
Kok Ges 085 ZEe 995 SFeTE 55 £40°CT 3151 SEV L 007 88&
995 vé 99 9ge'e feh ) YEE GIET 089'C
£r9 L 597 147 18011 042 0t L ¥5T 45501 ¥ 8E0°01 78401
9.2 ‘ 08 Z £92 9 5T 7 057 g vz £57
e £S) z9z 1} leas96) g1} {501'55) 900’ L) (260°V5} 25¢ pok 75 {048’ 1) Foczs]  |l9s£'zs) (550] écagou
50003 50005 50005 5000% s000% 50003 50007 0003 0005 SG00F | 1)
jabpng {aspains8Q) 18bpng {asperondl taBpng fospaioa) jabpng {esn2s080) 1eBpng fosoasos) RV £d IBHE S000F A
LG / @sDaIDU) ety o Ss0BIDU L0 ; ESDau [Hetlef | SSDRIOU] Ifiadle] JC 5otV MVMMWHW 190png LOEC\_Dm VaH
pL/eiod TALA t1/1107 11/0102 0L/600Z 40/8002 40/800Z

O XIGNdddV

p1/S10Z OL 01/600Z ADIALVYLS TVIONVNIY WH31 WNIQIW - INNODDV INNIATY ONISNOH



Page 48

APPENDIX D

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT - MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2009/10 TO

2013/14

HRA Summary - Budget Variations

Managed and Retained Budgets

2009/10 | 2010/11 . 2011/12 | 2012/13 | 2013/14
over over over over over
Change
2008/09 | 2009/10 | 2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13
£000s | £000s | £000s | £000s | £000s

Rent Increase -4,361,  -4307,  -3,736 -3914] 4,098
Service Charges -549 0 0 0 0
Budget Pressures in 2008/09 406 0 0 0 0
ALMO Management Fee 2,633 661 698 1,159 935
Capital Financing Charges 2,550 3,180 3,678 3,740 606
Inflation ) 177 11 11 12 12
Increase In Bad Debts Provision 80 80 60 60 60
Housing Stock Reduction 175 185 195 204 214
Subsidy -160 627 285 457 1,786
Total Variations Managed and Retained 931 -905 1,190 1,718 -486
Company Budgets )
New Investment 1,771 281 -344 100 -163
New Efficiencies -1,083  -2,000 ¢ 0 0
Existing Efficiencies -109 0 0 0 0
Budget Pressures in 2008/09 1,064 0 0 0 0
Inflation ] 990 1,058 1,042 1,059 1,088
ALMO Management Fee -2,633 861! -698 -1,159 -835
Total Variations Company ¢ 0 0 0 0
Variations - All HRA
Rent Increase 4361  -4307 -3,736 -3,914 -4,099
Service Charges -549 0 0 0 0
Capital Financing Charges 2,550 3,180 3,678 3,740 606
inflation 1,166 1,069 1,053 1,071 1,100
Increase In Bad Debts Provision 60 60 60 60 60
Housing Stock Reduction 175 185 185 204 214
Subsidy -160 627 285 457 1,786
New Investment 1,771 281 -344 100 -153
New Efficiencies ) -1,083 -2,000 0 Q 0
Budget Pressures in 2008/09 1,470 0 0 Q 0
Existing Efficiencies -109 0 0 Q 0
Total Variations All HRA 931 -905 1,180 1,718 -486

Page 19/21



Page 49

APPENDIX D

HRA New Investment and Efficiencies
HRA Summary ~- New Investment
2009/10 | 2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012113 | 2013114
Chanae over over over over over
g 2008/09 | 2009/10 | 201011 | 2011112 | 2012113
£000s | £000s | £000s | £000s | £000s
Meet best practice standards for controi of
pacteria in water systems 60 0 0 0 -50
To establish an inspection regime for road
and footpath maintenance 300 0 0 0 0
Review career development for Surveyors 40 0 0 0 O
Develop Resident Assoc. Project Grants 10 0 0 0 0
Central Ventilation maintenance 0 300 -250 0 0
| Lighting inspection test and maintenance 200 0 0 0 0
Progress with Fire Risk Assessmenis and
carry out required improvements/ routine
maintenance, 250 0 0 0 0
Procurement of a contract to survey, contain
or yemove asbestos 0 0 0 0 0
Signing sheets for cleaning records 10 -10 0 0 0
Customer Service Excellence Award 37 -30 -7 0 7
Training & Development of Residents for
Board Membership 10 0 0 0 0
Lightning protection maintenance 0 30 0 0 0
Letting of Gas Maintenance Contract 0 0 Q 100 -100
Assist the business to develop and embed
the infermation management strategy 10 0 0 0 0
Maintain accreditation under 1S08001 with
BS! and review the Quality Management
systems to ensure that they remain fit for
purpose according to BSi standards. Extend
BS| accreditation to the Feedback Team
and the Repairs Client by end of quarter 2. 2 0 0 0 0
Engage and inform staff in preparation for
Audit Commission re-inspection (3-starst) in
2010. 10 0 0 0 0
Staff events to help build relaticnships and
break down inter-departmenta!l barriers 20 0 0 0 0
Produce printed annual report for all
stakeholders by August 2008. 15 0 0 0 0
Renew door entry maintenance contract 20 -20 0 0 0
Vehicle re-indexing costs. 4 0 0 0 0
Accord contractual inflation 4 0 0 0 0
To complete annual safety checks for work
lodges and stores and implement follow up
actions 4 0 0 0 0
Additional Support costs for parking 8 0 0 0 0
Maintain Investors In People 9 -9 0 0 0
Additional HR Support (2 additiona! staff) 75 0 0 0 0
Ensure compliance with Construction
{Design Management) regulations 50 0 0 0 0

Page 20/21




Page 50

APPENDIX D

HRA New Investment and Efficiencies
HRA Summary - New Investment
2009/10 | 2010/11 | 2011112 | 2012/13 | 201314
Chanae over over over over over
g 2008/09 | 2009/10 | 2010/11 | 201112 | 201213
£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Develop youth engagement project & recruit
maore young people 30 -20 -10 0 0
Project Manage the preparation and
inspection for Audit Commission inspection 22 -10 -12 0 0
To establish a complaints manager's post
within the Repairs Client 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Accommodation - Ashley Rd 30 0 0 0 0
Increased Waste Costs 160 0 0 4] 0
implement programme of window
inspections and repairs 200 0 0 0 0
Link 12 new lifts on BWF by phone to
concierges, iift engineers etc in accordance
with current legislation 5 0 0 0 0
Maobile estate monitoring working 8 0 0 0 0
Specialist Resident Estate Monitors 8 0 0 0 0
Audit Commissicn inspection 15 50 -65 0 0
Cleaning in Supported Housing 125 0 0 g ]
Additional Income Collection Support Costs 20 0 0 0 0
Total New Investment 1,771 281 -344 100 -153
HRA Summary - New Efficiencies
2009/10 | 2010/11 : 2011/12 | 2012113 | 2013/14
Change over over over over over
9 2008/09 | 2009/10 | 2010/11 : 201112 | 2012/13
£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Gas Maintenance Contract -1,083 0 0 0 0
Further Efficiencies 0 -2,000 0 0 0
Total New Efficiencies -1,083 -2,000 0 0 0

Page 21/21




	Agenda
	6 Budget Scrutiny - Review of Pre-Business Plan Reviews 2009/10 to 2011/12

